Email BIS TED

RE: Approval of Documents for Printing

From : sreenivasulu dts <sreenivasulu.dts@araiindia.com> Fri, Jul 21, 2023 02:53 PM
Subject : RE: Approval of Documents for Printing
To : BIS TED <ted@bis.gov.in>
Cc : rawal apx <rawal.apx@araiindia.com>, sonali shl <sonali.shl@araiindia.com>

Dear Mr. Ajit,

Please incorporate corrections indicated below. After incorporating following corrections amendment is approved for publication.

1. On page No. 4 (8th sentence) of attached amendment following correction is required (instead of 15, it should be 25 as highlighted below)

(Amendment No. 2, Page 4, clause 5.4.3.2) — Substitute ‘4.0 m + 15/- 0 mm’ for ‘4.0 m + 25 — 0 mm’.

2. On page No. 6 (6th sentence) of attached amendment following correction is required (instead of 12.1.2, it should be 12.1 (b) as highlighted
below)

‘12.3 In case of 12.1 :2— (b)), tests for only those parameters which are affected by the modifications need be carried out (see Table 7).’
Thanks and Regards

M. Sreenivasulu, Chairman TED 6
9850009812

From: BIS TED <ted@bis.gov.in>

Sent: Monday, July 17, 2023 2:30 PM

To: M Sreenivasulu <sreenivasulu.dts@araiindia.com>

Cc: Vishal P. Rawal <rawal.apx@araiindia.com>; Sonali A. Tambolkar <sonali.shl@araiindia.com>
Subject: Approval of Documents for Printing

Respected Sir

In the Sectional Committee meeting of TED 06, the Sectional Committee finalized the following documents for printing.

AMENDMENT 4 to IS 2553 : 2019 SAFETY GLASS — SPECIFICATION PART 2 FOR ROAD TRANSPORT (First Revision)

Please find the above documents for your kind perusal. As Chairman of the SC TED 06 You are kindly requested to accord your approval for the

printing of the above documents as Amendment to Indian Standards.

Regards

G Ajit Kumar

Sc. B, TED

Bureau of Indian Standards



